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•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC 


MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair ,/ 24'V14( 1/t'Jfr 
Senate Committee on Academic Pumnning 

Subject	 Deletion of courses not offered 

(SCUS Reference: SCUS 97 - 4) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 97- 9) 

Date:	 February 11, 1997 

For Information: 

Senate Paper S.73-125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester period be 
deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course is 
presented, with SCUS charged with reviewing those courses under this ruling. 

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above 
provisions and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. SCUS 
approved the department/faculty recommendations for deletion. In a number of cases, 
SCUS agreed that there was adequate justification to retain the course for the present. 

Acting under delegated authority, SCUS approved deletion of the following courses: 

HIST 202 B.C. and Confederation: Historical Method 
POL 338	 Government and Politics: Latin American Nations II 
POL 413 Nature and Politics 
PSYC 180 Brain and Behavior 
RUSS 100 Russian I 
RUSS 101 
RUSS 201 
RUSS 202 
SA 368 
SA 480 
BUS 398 
BUS 422 
EDUC 432 
BISC 105 
NUSC 442

Russian II 
Intermediate Russian I 
Intermediate Russian II 
Economic Processes in Social Life 
Southern Asia 
Commercial Legal Transactions 
Seminar in Accounting 
Philosophical Issues in Teaching 
Biology and the Human Species 
Subatomic Physics


	Page 1

